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Jami Bailey, 
Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 
Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: CASE NO. 14669 APPLICATION OF COG OPERATING L L C FOR THE 
CREATION OF A NEW POOLS SPECIAL RULES AND THE CONTRACTION 
OF CERTAIN GRAYBURG JACKSON POOLS WITHIN THE DODD FEDERAL 
UNIT, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

COG Operating LLC requests that the hearing on the above-referenced application be 
continued to the September 1, 2011 Examiner Hearing docket. I have discussed this request 
for continuance with James Bruce and Michael Campbell, who do not oppose the request. 

cc: James Bruce, Esq. 
Michael Campbell, Esq. 
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Very truly yours, 


